Elaine Gunnell

From: Duquette, Lori (MOECC) <Lori.Duquette@ontario.ca>

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Elaine Gunnell; Patrick Cormier

Cc: Michael Del Monte; Shawn Sadler

Subject: Temagami North Lagoon - Condition 12 of ECA requirements

Attachments: Temagami North Lagoon ECA 1975-AN3RZW.pdf; NWL-01601031 Temagami North

Lagoon surface water impact summary report FINAL.pdf; Ministry's Technical Support
Temagami North Lagoon Exp study 2017 comments.pdf

Elaine and Patrick,

As you may be aware Exp Services Inc. sent the Ministry the Surface Water Impact Assessment of the
Temagami North Lagoon in December 2017 as part of actions required by Environmental Assessment and
Permissions Division in lieu of compliance with condition 13 of ECA # 1975-AN3RZW. The study has been
reviewed by the Norther Region Technical Support Section. Attached is a memo identifying their assessment
of the report and recommended actions.

Condition 13 of ECA # 1975-AN3RZW for the Temagami North Lagoons requires the following actions:

Before May 25,2018, the Owner shall submit an application to the Director for the installation of an effluent
disinfection system for the Works along with a detailed design drawings, specifications and design calculations
for the Proposed Works for approval by the Director.

However, Environmental Assessment and Permissions Division has permitted the municipality to do the
following in lieu of simply complying with the actions required by condition 13 of the ECA:
1. complete a surface impact assessment study of the receiving surface water;
2. submit the study to Tech Support for review and recommendations
3. Before the deadline in condition 13 (i.e. May 25, 2018), submit an application to Environmental
Assessment and Permissions Division for amendment of the existing ECA including:
a) the Tech Support review and recommendations;
b) detailed design brief of the existing sewage works; and
c) design specification for an effluent disinfection system if required based on the completed
study.

As the completion of the surface water assessment and submission of the report to the Ministry for review by
the North Region Technical Support Section were the first two steps in the actions required to be completed,
the municipality must ensure that all of the actions required by item 3 noted above are completed prior to the
ECA deadline of May 25, 2018.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Regards,
Lori Duquette, Water Inspector/Provincial Officer Badge # 812 | Drinking Water and Environmental Compliance
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